
Dear Jin,  1996/Comppiance/deliberate FAI stenewalling, Shea*s knowledge wrt / 26/16 

In going over the larger batch Tesser preveded you under date of 4/26/76 

I*ve found a number ef indications of withhelding. I all one in particular to your 

attention. Is my axvitrery sumbering you'll find this on my list as Gi-6. it ie 

the Uanale 9/27/68 te Pollak. 

Canale sends cepies to Calrk and Hoover. 

He addresses Yeover at 509 Old Post Office Bldg. 

Thin was the Washington Field Office bldg. So there is a lead to where the 

relevant FRI files were stored. 

R54


